From: Gubman, Joanna

Sent: 7/9/2014 12:01:49 PM

To: [Redacted |
Cec: Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Thomas, Sarah R.
(sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Summer reliability

OK great! Hopefully there will be none ©

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Gubman, Joanna

Cc: [kle, Judith; Thomas, Sarah R.; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Summer reliability

Hi Joanna

It was great seeing you as well.

wﬂ} be back on 7/21. In the interim, please contact Erik Jacobson with any issues. I
have copied him on this email and he can be reached at 973 4464.

Thanks

From: Gubman, Joanna [mailio:Joanna.Gubmandcpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:31 AM
To:[Redacted |

SB GT&S 0766500


mailto:judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: [kle, Judith; Thomas, Sarah R.
Subject: Summer reliability

Hi [Red]

Good to see you again at happy hour yesterday!! And please send my greetings to Laura — it’s
been a while! I was just curious, as we get into the middle of the summer, who would be a good
contact person in the event of any significant reliability events (major fires, unusual heat wave,
etc). With [Redacted byt should I be contacting you? I just want to make sure we have a clear
contact point in case we need to convene a conference call to discuss urgent reliability issues
during these summer months.

Thanks much,
Joanna

Joanna Gubman
Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Resource Adequacy & Procurement Oversight

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-2333

joanna.gubman@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0766501



